
MINUTES OF THE HOUSE STATE ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE MEETING 
January 19, 1983 

CHAIRMAN JOE BRAND called the meeting to order at 8 a.m. in the old 
Supreme Court room. All members were present. 

Chairman Brand noted that the hearing was being conducted with the 
Reapportionment Commission present and on the agenda were bills related 
to the Commission's proposals for reapportionment. The bills at issue 
were HOUSE RESOLUTION 2 and HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTION 3, as well as HOUSE 
BILL 151 and HOUSE BILL 222, the latter two of which were sponsored by 
Representative Ray Peck. 

Chairman Brand noted that the bills would amount to recommendations to 
the salary commission, and nothing more than recommendations because 
the commission is the body under the State Constitution that makes 
recommendations for reapportionment. Present were members of the Reap­
portionment Commission, chaired by Eugene Mahoney of Thompson Falls. 
Chairman Mahoney noted that the committee was, with his appointment as 
chairman, made up of five members. Mahoney said he was appointed by 
the Supreme Court because the other members could not reach agreement 
on recommendations to be made. 

Chairman Mahoney noted that the commission conducted public hearings 
throughout Montana on the issue of reapportionment and reviewed a variety 
of possible plans; he noted the recommendations he has come up with are 
strictly tentative, pending recommendations from the Legislature. 
Chairman Mahoney noted that the reapportionment plan is not final in 
any form until it is filed with the Secretary of State; at that point 
the commission will disband. Chairman Mahoney also noted that Sen. 
David Manning has filed a lawsuit in the Supreme Court challenging the 
constitutionality of the reapportionment plan. Chairman Mahoney noted 
that the work the commission has done is "an honest and valiant effort 
to inform the people" about the commission's work. 

Chairman Mahoney noted that the-salary commission decided as a commission 
to establish House districts as part of its reapportionment work, then 
do Senate districts by combining two House districts to comprise a Senate 
district. Chairman Mahoney noted that he has been the subject of atten­
tion in the news media, some portions of which doubted whether he was 
politically neutral. Chairman Mahoney said it was "rather naive" to 
believe the chairman, meaning himself, was a "political unit and became 
impartial" after years of party activity. Chairman Mahoney noted that 
as a party member he was not impartial, and that one in his position 
"must be one or the other." 

Chairman Mahoney urged the Legislature to adopt HOUSE RESOLUTION 2. 
Chairman Mahoney said the proposed reapportionment plan that his com­
mission has come up with has a deviation of 0.02 percent. Chairman Ma­
honey said that deviation figure represents 90 people within the Con­
gressional districts. He noted that the Republican and the Democratic 
parties did not object to that deviation figure. 

John Kuhr, a member of the Commission, pointed out that HOUSE RESOLUTION 
2 is intended to cover both the legislative redistricting and the con­
gressional redistricting. Chairman Mahoney then observed that he had 



Page 2 
House State Administration Committee 
January 19, 1983 

meant to refer to HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTION 3 and that he confined his 
remarks to the Congressional districts. 

PROPONENTS 

Chairman Brand opened the hearing on HOUSE RESOLUTION 2 and HOUSE JOINT 
RESOLUTION 3 to the comments by committee members and the public. REP. 
~ERRY DRISCOLL, District 69, noted that prior to the tentative redis­
tricting plan one dristrct south of Billings was almost entirely 
farmland. Rep. Driscoll said that after the tentative redistricting, 
the district would be mostly urban, and the agricultural producers 
in that district disliked that plan. 

REP. BILL HAND, District 82, endorsed the plan. 

REP. MARGE HART, District 55, noted that at a Glendive hearing, response 
by the witnesses was positive. She called it an "excellent hearing." 
She said she was "perfectly happy." 

REP. GARY SPAETH, District 71, endorsed the plan, calling it the "best 
possible districting." 

REP. LES NILSON, District 37, endorsed the plan. 

REP. GAY HOLLIDAY, District 46, supported the plan, saying that there 
had been during the process a lot of challenges and threats to her 
district. She commended legislative researcher Anne Brodsky for her 
work with the Reapportionment Commission. Rep. Holliday said "everyone 
is totally satisfied." 

JOE LAMSON, Executive Secretary of the Montana Democratic Party, noted 
that there was a lot of controversy during the hearing process. He said 
it was "inherent" in the process. Lamson stressed there was bipartisan 
support in most cases. He noted controversy in the Bozeman area, and 
also around the state's Indian reservations. "Hard decisions have to 
be made," Lamson said. "The Commission is to be commended." Lamson 
said the Democratic Party supports the tentative redistricting plan. 

REP. FRANCIS BARDANOUVE, District 6, said he was satisfied by the break 
in his district. He spoke of a great community of interest of the in­
dividuals within his district, and he said he had heard no complaints, 
and has no complaints, about the tenative redistricting proposal. 

DON JUDGE, representing the Montana State AFL-CIO, encouraged the adop­
tion of the Commission tentative recommendation. He commended the 
Commission for a good job. 

REP. PAULA DARKO, District 22, said her constituents in Lincoln County 
are pleased with the proposal. 

BRENDA SCHYE, Glasgow, said the majority of people in her town are sat­
isfied with the plan. 



Page 3 
House State Administration Committee 
January 19, 1983 

THERE BEING NO MORE PEOPLE WHO WISHED TO SPEAK AS PROPONENTS, 
CHAIRMAN BRAND OPENED THE HEARING TO COMMENTS BY PEOPLE WHO CONSIDER 
THEMSELVES OPPONENTS OR THOSE WHO SEEK CHANGES IN THE PLAN. 

OPPONENTS 

LES GUNDERSON, Great Falls, a former legislator, urged the committee to 
recommend moving District 12 back to where it was before the tentative 
proposal. He said that would better serve the population of the area 
and there is a community of interest in the schools and economy. Gun­
derson said he votes at Great Falls at a school that was closed down 
and had no heat or water. 

REP. CHET SOLBERG, District 2, distributed a handout map and spoke in 
opposition to the proposed plan. He said the first sheet of his hand­
out represented present districts, the second sheet the proposed re­
districting presented by the Commission. Earlier this year, Solberg 
said, 1,100 residents signed a petition against the proposed redis­
tricting. Rep. Solberg said an alternative plan makes sense. He said 
the Missouri River has always been a boundary between the districts 
involved, and the Commission should not scuttle the whole thing. 

TOM LACY said a problem with the tentative proposed plan was that it 
divided "coal country" into two districts, which resulted in improper 
representation. Lacy suggested the Commission could do better. He 
suggested the "X-Plan" to add Garfield County to northern Rosebud and 
Treasure Counties, or an alternative, the "Z-Plan." He said this would 
be a district much more compatible . . 
REP. MARIAN HANSON, District 57, spoke for the "X-Plan." Rep. Hanson 
said that plan would fairly represent the interests of the involved 
area. She stated her opposition to the tentative plan, and submitted 
a written statement. (See written statement attached.) 

DON WHITE, a Bozeman lawyer, said he represented several Gallatin County 
people who objected to the proposed plan. White said there were two 
distinct problems. First, regarding proposed House District No. 75, 
he said it was a large district with little community of interest among 
the people to be included. He said it was "not compact by any stretch 
of the imagination." He said it did not respect existing political 
boundaries and that factor was not considered by the Commission. He 
also said there were substantial geographical boundaries because moun­
tain ranges create-problems in the district. He said that communications 
were a problem for the proposed district. White handed out documents, 
including a map of the proposed area. He said four of the top 12 dis­
tricts in terms of deviation from the ideal population figure exist in 
the Bozeman area. He said if population trends continue within ten years 
there will be a 23 percent deviation from the norm, and he predicted a 
total net variation of more than 50 percent in 20 years. White also 
handed out a proposed districting. (See attached statement.) 



Page 4 
House State Administration Committee 
January 19, 1983 

REP. ROBERT ELLERD, District 75, said that he would speak in opposition 
to the plan, but he noted that the proposed changes did not affect him 
as an elected representative. He said he spoke for the people in a 
remote area who would be affected by the redistricting problems in the 
Bozeman area. He said they should not be put in with a much bigger 
area as the proposed redistricting area would. Rep. Ellerd also called 
the plan "very partisan." 

REP. JOHN SHONTZ, District 53, called the plan "very bipartisan." 
Shontz said "we've gone a long way to remove politics," and the plan is 
the best in the country. 

SEN. PAT REGAN, District 31, distributed a handout that listed both the 
proposed districting in an area of Billings and a proposed change in 
the proposed redistricting. She called it "a very fair change." 
(See attached statement.) 

REP. CAL WINSLOW, District 65, told the committee that by means of the 
redistricting, he was placed in the position where he did not live in 
the district he would represent. He complained that he was "districted 
out." He asked that the committee recommend changes that would keep 
him in his district. 

REP. WILLIAM "RED" MENAHAN, District 90, said the proposed plan , 
could possibly deprive Deer Lodge County of Senate representation. Rep. 
Menahan asked for redistricting that would place Deer Lodge County with 
Granite County because the two areas were "more compatible." 

REP. BERNIE SWIFT, District 91, spoke against the proposed plan, saying 
it removed a portion of Ravalli County in the northwest and placed it 
in with Missoula County. Rep. Swift said there was no need to go out­
side Ravalli County. Rep. Swift said the county residents could stay 
in the county and the deviation figure would be 0.3 of 1 percent none­
theless. Rep. Swift also said that by dividing Ravalli County into two 
districts and keeping the county to itself, the rural-urban break would 
be "well-balanced." He also said it would be more economically efficient. 
He said that in the proposed redistricting the metropolitan areas would 
control the representation of the rural areas, especially in the small 
representative areas. 

REP. KEN NORDTVEDT, District 77, said he was testifying as a mathemeti­
cian, and he therefore observed that in reviewing the entire redistrict­
ing plan, he noticed several clusters of districts in one area with high 
deviation as to the population figures. He said that from a statistical 
standpoint the probability is "extremely small" the cluster occurred 
through a random process. Rep. Nordtvedt said that in Bozeman the 
districts with a high number of voters meant that the individual voters 
strength would be diluted. But in Silver Bow County, Rep. Nordtvedt 
said, the opposite is true. He said all the districts had low voter­
strength figures. Rep. Nordtvedt charged that the plan "looks like a 
systematic attempt to achieve greater voting influence by Democratic 
voters." Rep. Nordtvedt asked that Bozeman's four House districts be 
re-sized. 



Page 5 
House State Administration Committee 
January 19, 1983 

JOYCE LIPPERT, clerk of the court of Big Horn County, at Hardin, ob­
jected to the plan's proposed splitting of Hardin into two House 
districts. She suggested that alternative plans 11 and l2A be adopted. 
She said such a move was supported by both parties at a Billings hearing 
on the question. 

DENNIS BERGVALL, executive secretary of the Montana Republican Party, 
urged the committee to review several other areas as to possible im­
proper or unwise redistricting. Bergvall cited eastern Montana, where 
pe said the options are available for more compact districts. Bergvall 
said that in one district in the southeast corner of the state there is 
a several-hundred-mile distance between the northern and southern edges. 
He suggested the committee also check about the move of a portion of 
Hill County to Blaine County. Bergvall said that the proposed "13" 
plan would be better. Bergvall cited south Gallatin County and its 
proposed move into Madison County. About that proposal, Bergvall said 
there were "superior alternatives." He called for "something that does 
the most justice to most people," and he said "some people who deserve 
extra considerations." 

REP. GLENN H. MUELLER, District 21, said that in Lincoln County, most 
people are opposed to the proposed redistricting. The greatest source 
of concern, he said, was for 1,240 people in the Bow Lake area who he 
said would be "disenfranchised." 

REP. BRENT BLISS, District 10, spoke about proposed Senate district 7. 
He said area residents' first choice was Alternative No. 10, but that 
12 or 13 would be compatible. 

REP. VERNER BERTELSEN, District 27, said he took no issue with the 
treatment of Powell County as a separate district. He said it was "a 
tremendous improvement." In Senate districts, however, Rep. Bertelsen 
said it made no sense to extend the Senate district to the Bigfork 
area. He said it was "not appropriate even though" a highway goes to 
the area. He said the Swan-Bigfork area should not be in the same 
Senate district as Powell County. 

Chairman Brand said not many people in his area are concerned about the 
redistricting, but the proposal to add Powell County and the Bigfork 
area is very poor. He said there is no community of interest in terms 
of trade or commercial interests. He said he personally approved of the 
second proposal for House districts in his area. But, of all the pro­
posals for Senate and Powell County, the idea to match it with the Big­
fork area '"is one of the worst." Chairman Brand said that the tri­
county areas of Powell, Deer Lodge and Granite Counties consider them­
selves a unit. He referred to the Tri-County Fair each year by the three 
counties. Brand said, "that's an interest." He said there is a com­
munity interest in commercial and employment areas. In Chairman Brand's 
words, "Silver Bow, Deer Lodge, Powell and Granite Counties have many 
things that are equal." Chairman Brand said the worst proposal is to 
link District 50 and the second worst proposal would be to match Powell 
County to Lewis and Clark. He said the mountain pass between Deer 
Lodge and Helena is "terrible" in the wintertime. 



Page 6 
House State Administration Committee 
January 19, 1983 

THERE BEING NO FURTHER TESTIMONY BY OPPONENTS TO THE PROPOSED BILLS, 
CHAIRMAN BRAND CALLED FOR QUESTIONS FROM THE COMMITTEE. 

Rep. Bardanouve asked if the proposal by Rep. Winslow and Sen. Regan 
would have a ripple effect or disrupt the plan elsewhere in the state. 
Rep. Bardanouve said he would support the proposed redistricting if 
there would be no problems created by the Winslow-Regan proposal. 
Legislative Researcher Anne Brodsky said the map submitted by Sen. 
Regan indicated with black lines of the tentative redistricting plan 
while red lines marked in were the Winslow-Regan proposal. Rep. 
Bardanouve asked her if the Winslow-Regan proposal was acceptable within 
the deviation limits. He asked if the Commission would object to the 
Winslow-Regan proposal, and commission members indicated they would 
not. 

REP. JOE HAMMOND, District 24, observed that Rep. Nordtvedt's comments 
were pointed and Rep. Haymond asked Joe Lamson if he cared to respond. 
In response, Joe Lamson, executive secretary of the Montana Democratic 
Party, said that one could play with statistics to indicate anything one 
wanted. Lamson said the clustering of districts in urban areas is tra­
ditional. 

In response to a question by Rep. Bliss, commission member Jim Pasma 
said that 100 people testified in favor of the proposed redistricting ~ 
at a hearing at Conrad. Rep. Bliss indicated that Alternative 10 was 
his first choice and that 11 or 12 would be next in terms of preference. 

REP. WALTER SALES asked if population trends were considered by the 
Commission. Chairman Mahoney said there was no legal basis for doing 
so. He said such considerations were not made. 

REP. BARDANOUVE stated that the committee may wish to consider the 
situation in Bozeman because the matter appeared headed for court. He 
asked about possible alternatives. Chairman Mahoney said one alter­
native that was rejected by the Commission was dividing Jefferson Coun­
ty up and not giving it its own representative district, and the same 
was true for Musselshell County. Rep. Bardanouve asked if these were 
reasonable alternatives, or were there others? Legislative Researcher 
Brodsky mentioned the Johnson-Marchwick plan. She said that would keep 
Madison and Gallatin counties intact, with five House districts that 
were low in population and combine the sixth with Broadwater County. 
She said considerations amounted to two major ones: that by creating 
an additional House district in Gallatin County it would have to be 
101 districts in the House or another district elsewhere in the state 
would have to be dropped. Also, Madison and Beaverhead Counties do not 
have enough people to make up two House districts. She said another 
plan would combine Three Forks with Madison rather than Gallatin County. 

REP. SALES explained that alternatives to get around the situation in 
Bozeman would have a "reverse ripple effect." He said if Silver Bow 
County loses one House district, it must go elsewhere and that lowers 
the overall figure. As a result, he said, that district must be kept 

higher. 



Page 7 
House State Administration Committee 
January 19, 1983 

CHAIRMAN BRAND said two of the Bozeman area districts have a greater 
than 5 percent deviation figure and two have less than 5 percent devi­
ation. Chairman Brand said he was disturbed about the situation with 
West Yellowstone and asked if the problem could be solved together with 
other Bozeman problems. Legislative Researcher Anne Brodsky indicated 
that was not possible and read from a list of enumeration districts 
provided by the Bureau of the Census. 

REP. BARDANOUVE asked of Legislative Researcher Brodsky, "What was 
your role?" Legislative Researcher Brodsky said she met with local 
people around the state and presented her findings to the Commission 
for its consideration. In her words, "My role was to present problems 
that may exist." Rep. Bardanouve asked about her role in Bozeman. 
She said she met with local people and officials, and they submitted 
the Johnson-Marchwick plan. 

REP. KATHLEEN MCBRIDE, District 85, asked the Commission how they de­
cided on its recommendation for the Bozeman area. Commission member 
Joann Woodgerd said she first sought to have the Johnson-Marchwick plan 
approved, but it had too many ripple effects. She said it would have 
forced the breakage of county lines "allover the place." She said 
there "were too many problems." The only other plan, she said, was to 
put Three Forks in with Madison County, but that she felt that Three 
Forks did not have a community of interest with Madison County and was 
more compatible with Gallatin County. 

Rep. McBride asked if enumeration districts might be split. Legislative 
Researcher Brodsky said Plan C, which would put Three Forks into Mad­
ison County, cbuld split one or two enumeration districts. 

REP. PAUL PISTORIA, District 39, observed that there were 15 proponents 
for the plan and 15 opponents against the plan. He asked if Rep. 
Solberg and witness Lacy could be accommodated, and if that would be a 
substantial reworking of the project. The Commission indicated that it 
would be. Rep. Pistoria asked about Rep. Swift's proposal for Ravalli 
County. Commission member Joann Woodgerd said it would split Ravalli 
County down the Bitterroot River and therefore split school districts, 
local governments and other jurisdictions between House districts. 

Chairman Brand asked if proposed districts 66 and 67 could be joined as 
one Senate district. Commission member Woodgerd said the lower end of 
District 66 is sparsely populated and there exists no transportation 
over the pass that_would connect the two House-districts and, therefore, 
no community of interest. 

Chairman Brand asked Rep. Swift about his opinion of having District 
66 and 67 as one Senate district. Rep. Swift called it a "second-best 
choice." Commission member Woodgerd said the removal of the portion of 
Ravalli County to which Rep. Swift objects was necessary because Mis­
soula County needed one House district to form a Senate district. Rep. 
Swift stated that he was told by the research person that Ravalli County 
could exist in itself with no problem. 



Page 8 
House State Administration Committee Minutes 
January 19, 1983 

Rep. Ellerd said he was never asked by the legislative researcher or 
other officials to give his input into the preliminary inquiry about 
possible redistricting. He also said Sen. Paul Boylan was never con­
tacted as well. In his words, "It was all cut high and dry." Rep. 
Ellerd said, "We are bound not to take Plan C," indicating it would be 
challenged in court. 

Rep. McBride noted that Bozeman is a focal point for attention by the 
Committee. She asked if the plan would meet criteria for reapportion­
ment. Commission member Kuhr said that by joining Gallatin County 
aistricts with Madison, that meets only the population criteria and a 
similar situation exists with Hill County and the move of a portion of 
Hill County to Blaine County. 

Rep. Bardanouve and Chairman Brand asked for the reason in having Dis­
tricts 49 and 50 as a Senate district. Commission member Pasma said 
no one is happy with the arrangement but the Commission has no other 
choice without ripple effects. "We've come to a place where we're going 
to have a rotten House and a rotten Senate district somewhere," Pasma 
said, "no matter what." 

Commission member Woodgerd said there were a number of alternatives 
proposed, and there was very little testimony, and at the last minute 
a decision was made. She said the Commission sought suggestions from 
the Legislature. 

Chairman Brand asked how heavy the Commission would weigh the legislative 
recommends. Commission member Woodgerd said that her mind is open be­
cause "there is no one good solution." 

Rep. Bardanouve spoke of the "b~st possible alternative" considering 
the ripple effect. He asked if the Commission's recommendations were 
the best possible. The response from the Commission was a unanimous 
"yes." 

Rep. McBride said she preferred to have several plans to choose from, 
if possible. Chairman Brand noted that the Commission has lots of 
plans. 

Rep. Bardanouve called this subject "an area the Commission can get 
into without a partisan hassle." He noted that "unusual districts" 
have been formed. 

Chairman Brand asked about the proposed split of the city of Hardin. 
He asked if the Commission had taken into account Indian populations 
when drawing up districts. Legislative Researcher Brodsky confirmed 
the Commission did consider Indian population figures as one of the 
considerations. She said the Indian populations had been "addressed 
in all the Indian reservations in the state." 



Page 9 
House State Administration Committee Minutes 
January 19, 1983 

Rep. Solberg asked about a possible split of the reservation in the 
northeastern Montana. Chairman Mahoney said there was no input from the 
Fort Peck area until the final week when the attorney for the Fort Peck 
tribes recommended a split along the Missouri River. 

Speaking of the proposed shift of a portion of Hill County into a 
district with Phillips County, he said he differed with earlier testi­
mony and statements and asserted that there was a great community of 
interest between Phillips and Hill County. 

At that point, Rep. RAY L. PECK, District 8, came into the room to speak 
on behalf of House Bill 151 and House Bill 222. Rep. Peck secured the 
Commission's agreement that members agreed with the two pieces of leg­
islation. He explained that HB 151 was a proposed Constitutional Amend­
ment to make congressional districts a matter to be apportioned separately 
from legislative districts. He said Montana is one of the last states 
to reapportion after the 1980 census; had the population deviation fig­
ures between the eastern and western congressional districts exceeded 
15,000 voters either way, he said, the congressional election could 
have been the subject of a substantial challenge in court. He explained 
that HB 222 would make statutory changes in contemplation of passage of 
the constitutional amendment proposed in HB 151. 

Joe Lamson stated that the Montana Democratic Party favored the bills 
as necessary. 

MARGARET DAVIS, state president of the Montana League of Women Voters, 
submitted prep~red testimony. (See attached.) She said the League 
favors the legislation. She said the problem with the congressional 
districts is a "problem that is hard to defend but easy to correct." 

Don Judge, representing the Montana state AFL-CIO, said the labor or­
ganization favors the pieces of legislation. 

Chairman Mahoney said the Commission favors the proposed legislation. 

THERE BEING NO OPPONENTS TO HOUSE BILL 151 AND HOUSE BILL 222, CHAIRMAN 
BRAND OPENED THE HEARING OF THOSE BILLS INTO QUESTIONS FROM THE COMMIT­
TEE. 

Rep. Bardanouve asked if it was possible that Montana would lose one of 
its two congressional districts by means of the 1990 census. Lamson 
stated that this was a possibility, and in fact had been discussed in 
federal circles as a result of the 1980 census. 



Page 10 
House State Administration Committee Minutes 
January 19, 1983 

Chairman Brand noted that in HB 222, on page 3, lines 12 and 13, there 
were blank spots to amend the language of the bill to conform to HB 151. 
Rep. Peck confirmed that was the case. 

The meeting was declared adjourned. 

JOE~ND, CHAIRMAN 



7f)u. e.1t~, ~ i It--~-t ::z;t......-~ ~m... P17~ ~, fllJ.5"7-

ft· ~r-tt-Z ;i; ~ .~ tr-/~ p ~ .. ~. ~ r p~'U ,f'~ 1?u-...h.L ~ 

~ fed 4uI. ~ /h-l.J'7) .Ilt-<-~. 
~.~~~.~~~~ 

~#"""'()r ~~. 7~ ~ 
~ .ftu-- ~v- ~ ~) ~ I~~ 

u...~~c1-~~~a... 
.~~ ~ ~ ~ .:< ~ .,4~~XA-/. 
M ~ ~ ~ ~ f?~ I(~A..J~ 
~ ~ ;;etll~ ~ frr~ ~ ~ 
~v1~~~. 

l?f:, - . J-I D /~O C'-AI/ ~* 
b~,~ "-- 7""'''''''''' ..... 'il 

.~~ ~ ~..:t ~ d..ft. ~ 
#f~~~~d~-~ ~ 
~ r::- d t3~ ~ ~ ,,7< ~---
~ ~ ~/Yl~ ~ ~~1J ~1--
~.;rL ~~~ &~ ~ -&p-
~i~ '.' 
~MI~~S-, ~~~. 

--r.)~ -;rv. 



WITNESS STATEMENT 

NAME L~ 5 ;J t 0,) BILL No. !l1?;( - ;/.:ra J 

ADDRESS 117'" 3. /lIIc $" c;.~6"if ~ DATE I-If ... 5,,] 

WHOM DO YOU REPRESENT_~/,-(/..:.......:/)~~_3=-..7~ ____________ _ 

SUPPORT X OPPOSE AMEND 
------~--------- --------- ----------

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY • 

f'ORH CS-34 
1-81 

• 



I 
I 
I 

.~ 
/" ' ; . 

LCV~ 

1-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------__________ _ I Cen,u. at Poaula.lon and Hou.lng. 1910--P.l. 9~-171 Coun •• 
1- .. - ---r----r----r----------{fOt.~Clj~~110~-QI-11C.I-.~~-fQOl~QlC~._~CC_lC~bQl~.!_~oCV~CQl'l~O~! ________________ -------f-------Ufes-f I I I L-------·------Il~~e.·----r--l----r-------T I I I I IAur. A. an Per Un. 
I I I I I I I I I IIndian.land I lof 
I I IIICDI IPre-1 Ana .... I Total I I le.Uea IPaclflcl ISoanh_ 
I I lor IPI- Icln-I I Pogue I I land ""and-I O'~ltr IOrlgln ISIICOUICCOI.ce.lcl __ I ________________________________ -----------------1-_1.11gQ_I_~bJ:1 __ 1_81.c~ __ 1~!cvt __ lcclll __ l __ tZl __ l __ lJl __ 

30 031 Galla,ln Coun ••• · 4ZII>S 

30 031 OOS Bltlgrade dlvl.lon. - SU4 

]0 031 DOS 0030 aeiorade ta .. n. ZH6 
ED 11>2S. · 10l] 
ED 16<:6. · - 1313 

30 OS! OOS 99?9 Re •• 'nder o! Belgrade dlvl,lon 3S41 
ED 16l7. :54 
ED 1611. 16 ... : 
ED 1619. 3Z1 
ED 1630. 13&& 

30 OJI 010 Boze&.n dtvi~lon 21604 

30 031 010 0010 Baze •• n clry 216~S 

BNA 9901. S13Z 

Block CrouD 1. 600 
Bloc~ IJI. ll! 
Blod 101. 107 
Bloc~ 103. S 
Bloc~ 10 •• 1& 
Bloc~ IllS. 6 
Bloc~ 1~6. 6 
Blocl IIll. S 
Bloc~ IIl!_ 
Bloc~ lcQ. 41 
Blocl 110. 
IU.nc' 11! • 

~ocl 111. 
B I ocl "S- 10 
Bloc~ 11 •• 
Bloc~ ll~. J 
Blocl 116. 14 
Bloc~ Ill. 
Bloc~ Ila. 
Bloc~ 119. 100 
Blocl 1:0. 
Bloc~ 1 .. "". 
Blocl t .. ",: .. 
Blocl 1: J .. 

. Blocl 199. 62 

Block G'O~D 1. 746 
Bloc~ ::·1. ! 
Blocl :C: .. 
Bloel :JJ. 
Bloc~ .'0 •• 
Bloc~ ;:JS. 10 
aloc~ <~6. 
Blocl. c."~l .. 
Bloc~ :~a. 1& BlocL l1l9. 31 .• Bloc .. ~10 .. lZ BlocL :11. 
Blou ;IZ. 
BlocL lU. 
Blael ;"1." 19 BlocL ;IS. 
BlocL l16. 
alocL :I~. 
Bloc~ ~1&. 
Bloc~ :19. 16 B I ocl ~~O .. 101 
Blocl ~.t'1 .. 76 
Blecl. ::~ .. 2a Blocl :.'1. 11 
Bloc .. ll ... 20 Blocl .... ~~. 
Blocl ::6. 13 Blocl 10 Blocl ::! . Z1 Blocl l:~ .. 6 Blocl e'lu. 44 Blocl :.51. SI Blocl ~1:. n 810cl ~B. 40 Blocl :3 •. 31 Bloc~ :1~. 23 Bloc~ 4.~ $6. 21 
Bloc~ .. ~ 57. 2S 
!lloc~ :15. 
Blan :1~. 6 Blacl :".0 .. 
Blocl : .. L 
810cl , .. 1 .. 

Blocl G,OYC 1. a73 

4Z0Z3 

SIZI> 

Z311> 
lOIS 
1301 

3510 
111 

16n 
317 

1377 

27920 

zIon 

SOSI 

S96 
219 
107 

S 
1& 
6 
6 
5 

41 

10 

J 
14 

100 

62 

7Jl 
3 

10 

la 
3C 
1l 

19 

16 
101 
16 
21 
7J 
20 

13 
10 
Z1 

6 
44 
H 
18 
40 
31 
lJ 
21 
2~ 

6 

36 

3 

~sa 

36 

3 14 
! 2 

12 

192 

4 

ZZ J 

33 

33 

4 

12 
1 

1 

9 2 

312 

33" 

39 

2 
2 

9 

4 

9 

134 

24 

lSI> S2& 

15 25 

2 S 
2 2 

J 

15 20 
1 

13 14 
S 
2 

115 l6~ 
101 211 

14 5S 

16 
4 
J 

J 

J 

2 

J 9 

I p , .1, 

Blon 1)1. 
Bloc .. ~.~:. 
Bloc~ 3:1. 
810c .. 3~ •• 

4 
2 

.1> 

.. 
l 

"l 3 

L. __ _ 
-----.- __ .e ____ •• _ •• ___ _ D ... 0211!141 Tlr. ll:IO 12 



~ .. 
~1 
l r.;. 

~~'-------------------------------------------------------------~ ~~[:j-----------------------------------C;~;~;-~j-p~;:;;;~~~-;~;-~~:~~~;~-;9io::p~~~-9~:;;;-C~:~;;-------------------------------------1 1 

.l ~. 

_lIes-f-·-r----T----T----------{tO[.d~tlQitlOQ-Ol-ll~'1.'Qd-tOO'OOlCS·Tsee-te'bQf':~~:~~:~'r:~~~~~g~~(::::::-T:::::::;:::::::f------- I i 
- T - I I I I! Aeer. A"a".. Pep'D"I I ' 

I I I I I I I I Ilndla",land I IDf I: 

I I I"COI IPre-1 Ar .. H .. e I Toul I I IhUeo IPaclflcl ISoanh~1 i 
I lor IPI· Icln-I I PDPU- I I I.nd 1I.land-1 Other lOrlgln I' 

$IICOU 1 cec ~ •• c .1' t __ 1 _____ ----- ---- --------- -.--- ------------_________ 1 __ 11' 1 OQ_l_lib 1 tc __ l_Shc~ _ c l~lcw t __ lee 111 __ L_lll __ 1 __ U 1 __ 1 i 
30 051 010 
]0 031 010 00&0 

p.L. 94-171 Coun., 

BOle.an dlvl.lon --Con. 
BozeMan C1fY --C~n. 

BNA 9901 --Can. 
Block 103. 
Block 104. 
Block 10~. 
Block &00. 

BNA 9902. 

Block Group 1. 
Block 101. 
Block 101. 
Block 103. 
Block 104. 
Block 10~. 
Block 100. 
Block 101. 
Block 101. 
Block 109. 
Block 110. 

__ Block 111. 
Block Ill. 
Block 113. 
Block 114. 
Block 1I~. 
Block 110. 
Block 111. 
Block 111. 
Block 119. 

:_B.locl 110. 
Block Ill. 

Bloel Groorp 1. 
Blocl 101. 
Blocl 101. 
Blocl 103. 
Block 104. 
Blocl 10~. 
Blocl 101>. 
Blocl 107. 
Block 101. 
Blo~l l09. 
Block 110. 
Blocl 111. 
Block 111. 
Block 113. 
Blocl 114. 
Block 11~. 
Blocl 11ti. 
Blocl 111. 
Blocl 11&. 

Block GrouD 3. 
Blocl 301. 
Block 301. 
Block 303. 
Blocl 304. 
Block 30~. 
Block 306. 
Block 301. 
Blocl 301. 
Block 309. 
Blocl 310. 
Blocl 311. 
Block 311. 
BloCl 313. 

Black GrouD 4. 
Block 1,01. 
Blocl .Ol. 
Blocl 403. 
Block 1,04. 
BlOCk 40~. 
Block 400. 
Block 407. 
Blocl.401. 
Blocl 409. 
Blocl 410. 
Blocl 411. 
Blocl 41Z. 
Blocl 413. 
Block 414. 
Block 41~. 
SIeck 41b. 
BlOCk 417. 

Block GrouD ~. 
BlOCk ~01. 
Blocl ~Ol. 
Block ~03. 
Blot:l ~04. 
Blocl ~O~. 
Blocl ~Ol>. 
Block ~07. 

C.llatln County. Mantan_ 
-_._--------_._-------

9~ 
n 
79 
17 

5371 

91 
74 
79 
.~ 

~laz 

432 42. 

J J 

3 J 
~~ ~~ 

6 6 

116 116 
2 2 

37 37 
I, " 

" " n 30 
19- aa 
21 21 
24- 24 
3~ - n 

447 
ZI .. 
29 
22 
4~ 
71 
64-

19 
Z9 
24 

7 
~6 -
10-

7 
4 
1 

11 
10 -

~79 
73 
73 
n 
26 
14 
~l 
~. 

tta 
40 
~4 
24 
1& 

~71 
120 
99 
a~ 
47 
~1 
40 

6 
ZI • Z4 
32 
U 

26 
1 

It 36 
124 

tt7 
71 
&9 
97 
60 

442 
21 
29 
22 
4~ 
66 
64 

29 
29 
24 

7 
~6 
10 

7 
4 
1 

11 
10 

H3 
7l 
'3 
53 

26 
13 
~l 
~4 

tta 
31 
\4 
23 
1& 

~61 
tt9 
97 
at 
4~ 
~1 
40 

6 
ZO • 24 
32 
11 

26 
1 

till 
123 

tt7 
7l 
&9 
97 
60 

11 

" 

2 

Oat. OZIt 318 1 

7 

] 

3 

I, 

2 

10 
1 

4 
4 

2 

11 

4 

3 
I 

~ 
1 

2 

TI ... ZZ:10 

12 

Pao. 14 

34 

Z 

:-

4 
I 

2 

1 

6 

" 

I 

I 
·1 



I I-----------------------------------c:~~:~-~i-~~~~~;;.i~~-~~;-~~:;i~;:-;9ao::p:L:-9~:;;;-c~~~;;------------------------------------~ -1_ f~--f---r----r----r----------ltQ~-~tt!~ltlQ~-Ql-lIC'l-.~~-tQQt~QtCl·rlCC-tC~b~flttl-~Qt~~t~tttI211-----------------------,-------I! 
~_t _s_ I I I I ------~-r--------f~ii,;r:--rA;l.;;--r-----:~ p ... o~.l: 
I I I I I I I I I 1\ nd Ian. land I 101 I. I 
I I '"COl 'Pre-I Ar .. h.. , Tatel' I 'E,klllo IPacillcl ISDanl'hl ~ 
, , lor IPI- Ictn-I I 1>0Du- I I 'and Iisiand-I ather 10rtllin I' , 
ISIICQUl~~Ol.'t_L'[ __ l ________________________________ -----------------l __ l.[lI1Q_l_Wbltt __ L_Bl.'~ __ L~lcyt __ lc~lll __ L __ lZJ __ l __ l~l __ 1 

30 031 010 Boze .. an !!vl,lon --Can. I 
30 031 010 00&0 Borea.n Citv --(on. ! 

RHA 9904 --Can. 
Blocl 307. 70 69 
Block 30a. ...J 7 
Block 309. 3J H -. I 

30 031 010 9999 

30 031 020 

P.L. 94-171 (oun" L ____ _ 

Blocl 310. 43 .. Z 
ilIad 311. ~O ~O 
Sioel 31Z. ..!.l'3- 39 _- l 
Illocl 313. 13 
810cl 31,. Z9 19 , I 

Blocl GrouD ... ~~9 ~~1 '. 
Blod 401. 1<1 Z4 .-5 
Blod 40Z. ~, H 

- ~"I ! 'I 

• 

810cl .03. 30 30 
Blod 404. 91 9l 
810cl .0'. ,az 'IZ 
Blocl 406. '0 10 
810cl 407. Z~ Z5 

- Blocl 40a. ..5 42 
Blocl 409. 43 H 
Bloel 410. 11 Z7 
Blocl 411. Z~ 1~ 

Blocl GrOUD 5. 
Blocl 501. 
Bloel 501. 
Bloel 503. 
Blocl 50,. 
Blocl 505. 
Blod 506. 
Blod 507. 
Blocl 5~3. 
Siod 509. 
Blocl 510. 
Blod 511. 
Blocl 51Z. 
Blocl 513. 
Blod 599. 

Blo:l f.rouD 6. 
Blocl 601 •. 
Blocl 601 •• 

Blocl GrouD 7. 
Blod 701 •• 
Bloel 701 •• 

Bloel G'OUD a. 
BlocllOl. 
Blocl 101. 
Blocl 10L 
Blocl 804. 
Blocl a05 • 
Blod 106. 
810cl a07. 
Blocl loa. 
Blocl a09. 
810cl &10. 
Bloclll1. 
Bloel alZ. 
Blocl alL 
Bloel &14. 
Blocl a15_ 
Blocl 116. 
Blocl Ill. 
Bloel all_ 
Blod 119. 
Blocl alO. 
Blocl Ill. 
Blocl au. 
Blocl 8ZL 
Blocl &Z ... 
Blod us. 
Bloel alb. 
Blocl Ill. 
Blocl lla. 
Blocl 3l9. 
Blotl a50. 
Blocl 351. 
Blocl au. 
Blocl 3H. 
Blocl '34. 

930 
146 

30 
U 
H 
31 

3&1 
.6 
73 
3' 
36 

11 

76 
76 

'14 "I, 
4IZZ 
a'3 

6 

19 

47 
70 

" 117 
53 

1/ 
93 

1056 

, 
I, 

15,5 

263 

160 
104 
Z61 

45 

9Z~ 
"6 

30 
&3 
54 
1& 

319 
',q 
7l 
30 
36 

11 

70 
10 

176 
176' 

4476 
ala 

6 

IS 

H 
66 
3Z 

109 
41 

61 
79 

196 

~ 

4 
1413 

Z5a 

149 
103 
Z55 

H 
Re •• lnder of Bore •• n dlv\\lon. 69''1 bUl EO 1637. 

£0 1638. 
EO 1639. 
EO 1640. 
£0 1641. 

_ '£0 164lA 
_ EO 16BA 

G."etln Gate ... " dlyl,lon. 

636 
16n 
663 
611 

76' 
Z596 

1949 

6~9 
1611 
6V 
669 

750 
1566' 

1917 

Date 

-. " 

2· 
l 

3 
3 

10 
Z 

4 

OUll/A I 

5 
~ 

Z30 
10 

J 
I, 

12 
1 
5 

23 
14 

117 

11 

2 

a 
1 
I, 

] 

1 

I, 

" 

64 
t 

2 

25 

25 

33 30 
5 1 
7 2 
J 2 
~ 1 

3 10 
10 14 

Z6 

Tire il: 10 

- -

~. 

] 

l 10 

I, 

\ 
1 

42 6J 
5 I> 

17 26 

16 ZZ 

• i 

- I 
- I 

14 46 
1 ~ 
t 2 , 
3 10 

Z 16 
6 13 

5 11 

Palle 11 

la 

,:.\ 

. .. 



I~-.. . 
-... £l.- _________________ --, 

·~---------------------------------c;~;~;-~j-p~~~;;;i~~-;~;-~~~;i~;:-i980::P:~:-9~:;;i-c~~~;;-------------------------------------1 1 
- ~ __ f---T----T----r----------{fgt-dCl10111~O-gf-lIC~1-.Od_lggI00tC1·iICC_IC'~Oj"1_dg'U'COI'lj2~! ____________ -----------,-------1 I 
-rf~5- I I I ' I ~-·---·--f--------f~.e;::--rA;i;~-T------ Pmonoll 

I I I I I _ I I I II nd len. I and I 10 f , 
I"CDI IPre-' Aree oNe.. I To,.t I I IEok 1.0 'Peclllci ISDanhhl 

, lor IPI- leln-I _. , Poou- I I lend 11.'and-1 O,her 10r;01n I StltQUlttQl"'_l'I._l ___ . ___________ . ____ . _____________ ------ ____ ._. __ 1 __ 1.1joo.l_W~jtc_.l.Bl.'~ __ 1~lcut __ lctlll .. l __ lZl._l._ljl_.' 

SO 031 020 G.tte'lnEgol~::~ dlvhlon ·-Con_ 1184 1166 14 3 9 

<f--- ED 1645. 76~ nl 12 Z Z 

SO 031 02~ 

SO 031 02~ 0425 

S. 031 02~ 9999 

.' 
SO 031 030 

30 031 030 0630 

"I 
S, 031 030 ~99'1 

f 
SO 051 on 

S. 031 
:OJ'-

SO 031 

l .# , 
. .".'~ 
,- . 
",!,' 

,~'l:, 
• 

! :r· , .. 
··r 
I 
J 

i 
-1 
-I . 

" • P.l. 

03~ 0661 

on 9999 

94-171 Coun .. 

"enhe"on dlvlolon 

"anhattln town. 
EO 1634_ 

Re •• tnder of Kanhlttln dlvlolon. 
EO 1615. 
EO 1636. 

Three Fork. dlvl.lon 

Three Fork~ fON" • 
EO 1631. 
EO 1632. 

Re •• lnder of Thr •• Forks dtvl,ion. 
EO 1633. 

West Yello~'tone division. 

.- West Yello.stone tONn. 
EO 1646. 

Re •• 'nder of We't Yeltow'tone divl,\on 
ED 1641. 
ED 164&. 

... EO 164'1. 
_EO 1650. 

. ..... 

Gell.,ln Coun!v. "on'en. 

30V 302~ 1 14 11 6 

91& 978 6 • 911 978 6 • 
206'1 2047 14 1 6 

961 961 2 
1108 10&6 14 7 4 

1997 1961 15 \.:. 9 1 

1241 1220 1~ 4 • 6 
650 63'1 4 2 ~ 4 
~91 581 11 2 3 2 

750 74& 
.- T~O 74& 

1374 1367 2 4 15 

755 732 • Tn 732 • 
639 635 3 1 
139 131 2 1 
2a5 2&4 1 
151 150 5 
64 64 

D ... 02113131 rl .. 22.10 Peoe ,. ' ------.. __ . ____________ ._J 



WITNESS STATEMENT 

.' ' .. NAME p. :7./" ',; BILL No Ie - /.' ~ ~ __ ~ ____ ~ __ ~~~/~____________________ ·~'_'~r __ ~ ____ ~ __ 

/ It 1\ 

ADDRESS ___ /~"~ __ ~'/~~~)_')_'~'_'_'~<~'~"~ul_"J _____ ~~,'~'(~.·~~~,: __________ DATE ___ (_·~ ______ ~ ______ _ 

WHOM DO YOU REPRESENT 
--------~~--------------------------------------

SUPPORT OPPOSE J AMEND --------------------- -----~-------- ----~---------

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY. 

Comments: 

FORH CS-34 
1-81 

• 



Opposition Testimony on House Resolution 2 or House Joint 
Resolution 3, or both: 

I am Representative Chet Solberg, Representative from 
District #2. I am appearing in opposition to the proposed 
plan on Reapportionment as proposed by the Reapportionment 
Commission. I have passed out to the members of the Committee 
a handout consisting of three sheets. The first sheet is a 
copy of the present House and Senate Districts in the State 
of Montana. The second sheet is a copy of a proposed redis­
tricting plan that was presented to the Commission earlier 
this year in the form of a petition signed by close to 1,100 
people from the northeast corner of the state. 

The third sheet was an enclosure with the petitions 
showing the population needed in each District. As District 
#1 is in the extreme northeast corner of the state, I am 
going to try to address most of my remarks to that district. 

If you will compare District #1 on the 1st page with the 
District 1 on the second page, you will find that they are 
identical except for the long, narrow area extending east 
in the southern portion of the district. 

The Commission completely disregarded all of their 
own criteria in trying to establish District #1 in any 
other manner than that shown on page 2; that is our plan. 
If you will turn over to the third page, you will see that 
this new proposed District #1 would include the population 
of 5,414 in Sheridan County and the 2,134 population of 
what the Census Bureau described as East Roosevelt Division 
of Roosevelt County. It is further described as all of 
that area in Eastern Roosevelt County lying east of the 
Fort Peck Reservation. The one criteria that they com­
pletely disregarded was - following boundary of existing 
lists as nearly as possible. Another of their criteria 
that they disregarded was the natural boundary of the 
Missouri River, which has always separated the district 
from the one immediately to the south. They also had a 
natural method to form three districts in Richland and 
Dawson Counties. The total population of the two counties 
is just right to form three districts; one for Sidney; 
one for Glendive, and the third composed of the balance of 
the rural area in the two counties. This would have been 
close to the area now covered by Districts 53, 54 and 55. 
They could have moved west and formed Districts #2, 3 and 
4 somewhere near that proposed on page two. It is true 
that some of the lines would have had to be adjusted, but 
these districts would have been more nearly like their present 
boundaries. A number of us from the northeast corner objected 



) 

opposition Testimony on House Resolution 2 or House Joint 
Resolution 3, or both: 
Page Two 

to their plan - as early as it was first proposed, but to 
no avail. 

The Commission seemed to take the attitude that those 
people are from 400 to 550 miles away from Helena. They 
will soon tire of trying to change anything. I believe 
we should not pass any legislation approving their proposed 
plan. 

CS/mac 



100 HOUSE DISTRICTS 

IDEAL POPULATION 7,867 

DEV I ATI ON RANGE -5.16% to +5.78% 

TOP 12 DISTRICTS 
(Deviation over +4.50%) 

% 
COUNTY POPULATION 

& CHANGE FROM 
DISTRICT NO. POPULATION DEVIATION 1970-1980 

1. LINCOLN #2 8,322 +5.78% - 1.7% 

2. GALLATI N #77 8,279 +5.24% +31.9% 

3· GALLATIN #78 8,263 +5.03% +31.9% 

4. LEWIS & CLARK #48 8,252 +4.89% +29.3% 

5. MISSOULA #61 8,250 +4.87% +30.5% 

6. DANIELS #19 8,249 +4.86% - 8.0% 

7. FERGUS #29 8,247 +4.83% + 3.7% 

8. GALLATIN #79 8,236 +4.69% +31.9% 

9. LEWIS & CLARK #46 8,234 +4.67% +29.3% 

10. BIG HOHN #10.0 8,231 +4.63% +10.3% 

11- GALLATIN #76 8,230 +4.61% +31.9% 

12. FLATHEAD #6 8,225 +4.55% +31.7% 



, 
-" 

, "'-

-. 
I 
I 

- ~ 

r' 

\ 

.... ~ 
.1 

( 

II 

.~ r~=, .. J. 
.. " .. , 

I 

.I *1;· ~, '< 

.... !" • .. -:~....... ....-

f 
.. _ ...... ---;-._--

"'--



tA,... J,'"t <(P 

, ... "";J." .' ,. : ~ , 
-~ 01.-

• · • ~ l , '-
~ 

'I: jl ..... J~'" 0<; "" ' . ..... " . '" 
:t 

" 
I~ VI<=- n<IGT 

'0 RYEGATE 
;UT[ HWY 3 

-,;- ;"~y ~·r ~" 
I 

C'. '" o~.t . ,.. ~ d ';:.. ~ 
... u .• 

" C01:~?:'~ ,0 ,. 
I: j

:' ~ 

_~~j ,(4 _ . ,t).. ~HUu.Jtde,Ca. 
" 
V'I (i(ll:'(",(j rr'V 

. I I { Ten l " (lQ 

~ 

~vf 

~ 

.. 
'" 1 

... t 
lrl 1-'0\4.11;'0 IwE ... 

., .... -.. ,\1"41" 0 
~ ~"r;~~Sl~l!L-I···;~t~ 
;. : o~ ~~ ~ 

--rmnnrd¥'--an.s .... ...,...,.~ 4t.! .;j 
Q .. 

.. ~o \'40 f!!.. 

~ 

~ ., 

~ 

.\..:,~ 

,",~" . 
~ 

~ ~ C) 

" .- ,,-
'" '" " 
:t 

I J , 

~ 

t1\ _. 
-

J ,J 

I I 
L-_ ~~B---1 .'7 

GRAND TETON 
",' ' 

• .. 
~ .., 

... 
'" 
~ 
~ 

MONAD R() 
GlOR(jIN4 OR 
CA.'.Y()IV OR 

LAlIP.\I.IN DR 
STILLWATeR OR 

MIRTLE OR 
RoSeBUD OR 
HENeSTA OR 

I 

.. 
'" ... 
'" ;;:; 

... 
'" ~ 
() .... 

gLAV[. 

t 

to 

t~!.tPAIANCR 

Sr/Lu ... rCII 011 

1I0SC[lUl' 011 
HENCS'" 01/ 

55·~ 

... 
< .' 

,~9~ .... 
~ c..~( 1.Ie> GRANT RD. 

oI:!I'Dj::.' ~ 

J 

O-.lS1,P.. ~ l i!:~. I 
~I.~ lIi2~ ~. 

}'//, J 

__ -l---Lt~l 
"Q 

.J J 



League .f Weme. .ters.f M •• tana ~ 
917 Harris.a, He1eRA, Monta.a 59601 
20 Ja.uary 83 

House State Administration Committee 

HB 151 and HB 222 

Ame.ding t~MOBtaaa state COJlStitution t. change the 
schedule for reapportioRing the US COB!ress distric6s 
and pr.viding f.r statut.ry conf.rmity with the amendment 
should it be appr.ved by the v.ters .f Montana. 

The Lea!Ue .f Wellea V.ters supports b.th BJ 151 and BB 222. In reaching this 
peaiti.n, the League c.nsidered the f.11.wing issues: 

1. There is n. satisfact.ry reas.n f.r de1ayins the redistricting of 
the Coagcessiena1 districts. The divisi.n .f the state into two 
districts equal in popu1ati.n can be acc .. p1ished b.1 considering a 
relatively limited number .f adjustments. The .ptieas are readily 
apparent as s .. n as the ceasus figures are available. 

2. With two districts there can be n. "demin." effect or ripple effect 
as result of redrawing Congressi.na1 b.uadary lines. A division of 
two presents n.ne .f the c.-plicated and semetimes unf.reseen repre­
cussi.ns that a plan to create JJI 100 districts dees. 

4. 

6. 

This propesa1 will have Be effect on how the reapperti ..... t c ... issi.n 
makes its decisions. The same political and demoasrapkic contraints 
would be operative. The proposed hearing requirements parallel existing 
law. 

mr151, Secti.n 14 (3) (page 2, line 13 through 16) eliminates Legis­
lative review of Congressional districts a.d substitutes a 90 day dead­
line f.r filing a fiDAl plan with the Secretary of State. ~e current 
pr.visi.n for review by the Legislature is non-binding. Montana's bi­
ennial sessions creat~~ huge delay between the commissionk deliberations 
and the instituti.n .r.;redistrictiag plan. Legialtive attention does not 
focus or probably even glance at tke portion .f the plan delliDg with 
their Congressional c.11eagues. 

The establishaent of the Congressi.na1 division line serves as an ia­
pertant startiDg point f.r subsequent legislative redistricting. 

Citize. interest in the census aay carry over t. the C.ngressioaal re­
districting process, particularly if they can anticipate final action 
within 90 days as pr.posed. 

T. delay redistricting because .f an uawieldy Constitutioaal provision, 
was never intended b.1 the fraaers of the 1972 M •• ta .. c.~ituti... The 
resulting tiae lapse skews Montaaa's representati.n in C.ngress. Even 
if only a few .f our citizen's are affected, the pr.blem is hard t. defend 
and easy t. correct. 

The Lea!Ue of W .. en V.ters supports submitting this amendaent 

Margaret S. Davis, president ./Ulrfl~~f?fJb2~ 
~ 

t. the v.ters .f M.ntana.! 



'" 

VISITOR'S REGISTER 

BILL )(<3 

SPONSOR -pc-......c. Jr:::.. 

NAME RESIDENCE REPRESENTING SUP-
PORT 

'-~~ Il . I-- <;7 
n I ~ :-

~J Q () 
-..u ;) 

C~~~ &±h ~-iJ~J.~ 
~,~ /j~ .', Ii It 

v ' , 
/ Ll.L,I/!.A..--- " ,.-"'1/, 10.; ? '1( j/, ~ ---;.1~{ j; ~/ / \ / ) '~ « / U :/, 1,,' /-rF7If- 1,1> d 9 ~.-c. r~ / 

-) , ; 

It;f1dA.~~ :tk~ /J.,..;' /J> ~ r---" U /1 Ll d-"7 

1~'~'.1 ~J,. . l.fI'I _-.o_~ 

JoE LAM~ HCl.EAJA I~~-~,&n~ )( .. 

• 

_ .. -

-

-
IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COl1MENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR LONGER FO&~. 

WHEN TESTIFYING PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY. 

FORM CS-33 
1-83 

"-
OP-

POSE 

L-



VISITOR'S REGISTER 

HOUSE sr~ 19CNl'N'.s-teAnoN COMMITTEE 

BILL i-I:G ~'2.a DATE \ /1<1 J8~ 
I 

SPONSOR -------------------------

NAME RESIDENCE REPRESENTING SUP-
PORT 

0011/1 &h#- ddtv k 4~ ~~ II 1 1 /' , fci/) I' ' /Ii: ~/ ''l i- ';'/((1.,1 /\/.) .-'t /- Y;C"/'L2 ~(: t:,''J'7~f..;.:>1 !--!.-/2-
/, 

Jlf) 7.L /JL'L~ 
/ I 

1/}1a.~ ..... ..f // -!>-'? 

~L'\~l_AM~ J.l~L~)jA ~ .1lebJftedUlM t~A;!' ,_, X . , 

,. 

--
IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COI1MENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR LONGER FORM. 

WHEN TESTIFYING PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY. 

FORM CS-33 
l-R1 

~\ 

-4 
OP-

POSE ~ 
• 

.l!! 
.\ 

• 
V-

I 

~ 
~A 

j 

'" " .. 

..... 

): 
/I 

t., 

f'~ 

1 
t~ 
'I 

I 

~ 
• 
I , 
I 

i • 



VISITOR'S REGISTER 

HOUSE ~6 AO"-1)1 .. .j,~e~l~ COMMITTEE 

BILL ~e -3 DATE \~q 16~ 
SPONSOR ___ t~3~~_-_~ __ ' ____________ __ 

NAME RESIDENCE REPRESENTING SUP-
PORT 

UcN\ Whl~r( go L.~M~ CClJ \ l\.T",,,,- Cr(r l-f"s 

OfJv.', ~ C:xA ~.1:!Qn~ ,~ 
! J PA.;,t~ I'h'J-vz.L.lj!;;1 

I~-
//7 (:'--Vvu:'z ? U'n IC--c'--z;~€L2' (;:' 

7)t11115 &:0'171// /J~~ ,U g & 1l1!-, ',{J '-U ,t; 
(/t.f1 c;'.-!.. .. rl 2J:L~ <,'~, 

If 

~,I. -1-,.1 ~~y L ... , 
I 

, I 

',' .. /., .... t r '·r'11 /1 "",'Id ''\ , t ',' \ , " 

L.Eo! AliStJv C~ .. ~i' ~/Is /./.0\ ~ S 7 X 
~( /J ,- 1 Pl/ku;{/) --r;--L~II! J/p :;7) 

7»- LLdL 
y • ~~~ RAY '-"-5;- ~ 

~6 L~ ...... c.",~ l-}e-lR:Iuh. (Yh. 'hf:N\OCilA""'(~~ / 
V///-l : ~ ( -

, 
, - /~ A: ~ 

, . 
/J "'1 11 _ ,,/J I /'-. I I I I / _ • 

'fY/'C. i-, A. ;'~/?a..e '-'x t0JYV.-4'-.d:'1f:i.f!4 ' !C,,/ f,/ !1/I,/!' 7 

n11p't-;~ ~~ !L. j; 1, .1.J' 
I () 

j.J ]) .5''7 
(I ,~' / // 7 

/f ~ /7 ,,- / -,-, -c 1,,-='1 '#!.,-j' C!-d', ... ... !/ 'd ./ t ; __ " A.,L;?'? /"" 

,f) / ,/~';'/ 
/ if! ;;0n 22, .Lt.n 1'.~l'foi;· LL> t.--" iicjl !' I ,.. ,-~ ',~,'l 2:>,. L./(j/,",,( ! -:. ~.~:.- ~'."'~ • .,...1 rl,'-/ 

&~ cc;,j,LfA c.fAc-~-~ .1 4d.I v' 
;Pa.-r- R~~NJU 

(/ 0 J1 J J J IMAe; 
,,-/ 

~, \3, "'~L Hd~~ec mr .£.7 H1£ 1JFt--(,£O r-1 ..h-
V , 

-
IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COI1MENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR LONGER FORM. 

WHEN TESTIFYING PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY. 

FORM CS-33 
1-83 

OP-
POSE 

Y 

/---

'--" 

,/ 



BILL it re.. 2-

SPONSOR Q/eAJ:.JQ 

VISITOR'S REGISTER 

~i 

~==========+=============~===============+==~~.--~ 
RESIDENCE REPRESENTING SUP­

PO 

)( 

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COt1MENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR LONGER FORM. 

WHEN TESTIFYING PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY. 

FORM CS-33 
1-83 

I 

• 




